
▶ Durgesh Maheshwari

Phone: +91 8094986621
E-mail: durgesh.tela@gmail.com

Objectives

With an experience of 7+ years, I am a self-taught designer and avid explorer highly motivated person, and a T-shaped designer who is always curious to solve new challenges and change the way how people perceive and interact with the interface.

Education

Senior Secondary Examination 2011 - 51%

Carlox Teacher's University(Sabarmati University) **BCA** 2014 – 66%

1Year Diploma from Doomshell Academy of Advance Computing (DAAC).

Experience

UX/UI Developer (06 2022)

Axeno Consulting

- Adobe Experience Manager
- Liferay

Experience

UX/UI Developer (06 2021 – 12 2021)

Accenture (Payroll Destar)

- Working with Efficiency and new Languages
- Dynamics 365
- Microsoft Power Platform
- Developing Dynamics Component for Multipurpose usage
- UX Design for Icons and Layout

Experience

UI/UX Developer (06 2019 – 06 2021)

Netleon Technologies Private Limited

- Worked on most of the Company Website and Products
- Completed Projects with over time
- Developing Multipurpose Themes

Experience

UI/UX Developer (06 2018 – 06 2019)

Techradius Hitech Pvt. Ltd. (OPC)

- Chance to work on the company's main Various Location Website (Techradius), which included lot of team work and attending meetings.
- Assisted other graphic designers and the marketing team with various aspects of site maintenance needed
- Worked on most of the Company Website
- Created new generation technology for website.

Experience

UI/UX Developer (08 2015 – 06 2018)

Netleon Technologies Private Limited

- Chance to work on the company's main Product Website (Zeemlo), which included attending meetings.
- Conceptualized, designed, developed webpages using HTML5, CSS and optimized them by 15% by using Web optimization techniques.
- Validated site by testing JavaScript, CSS3, and HTML5 codes to ensure cross-platform compatibility and achieved 95% validation results.
- Designed prototype User Interface for mobile applications for in-house projects and optimized it by 20% using image Optimization and minimizing CSS and JavaScript.
- Developed new creative concepts for website.

Experience

UI/UX Developer (08 2014 – 05 2015)

LogicSpice Consultancy CORP. PVT. LTD.

- Chance to work on the company's main Website Designer, which included attending preliminary meetings.
- Developed new creative concepts for website.

Skills

- ▶ HTML / CSS
- ▶ Bootstrap
- ▶ jQuery
- ▶ WordPress + WooCommerce
- ▶ Dynamics 365
- ▶ Microsoft Power Platform
- ▶ Figma
- ▶ Photoshop
- ▶ Logo Designing

STRENGTHS

- ▶ Positive thinking
- ▶ Punctuality
- ▶ Smart work
- ▶ Creative Ideas

PERSONAL INTERESTS

- ▶ Traveling
- ▶ Music
- ▶ Photography
- ▶ Games (CHESS & NFS No Limits)
- ▶ Enthusiasm in Tech Gadget